
April 16, 2024 
Subject: Cousins River Bridge replacement. 

Interstate 295 north bound bridge 

rehabilitation 

State WIN: 021725.00 & 026462.00 

Location: Yarmouth & Freeport 

Amendment No. 2 

Dear Sir/Ms.: 

The following questions have been received: 

Question: Under "General Construction Notes" #25, it states that the 258 LF total for item 507.0848 

includes and extra 40' not installed for use by the Department.  When measuring the LF for that item, the 

total works out to be what is required for the bridge rail + 40'.  However, the same is true for item 

507.0833.  It looks like an extra 40' is also required for this item for the Department as well when the LF 

for the bridge is calculated, but note #25 does not state this for this item. Is there also an extra 40' for the 

Department under item 507.0833 in the 149 LF stated? 

Response: Yes.  Revise note #25 to read, “Pay item 507.0848 and 507.0833 each include an extra 40 

LF of railing that will not be installed on the bridge, but shall be delivered to   the Department.  See 

Special Provision Section 507 Bridge Railing.  For each 40 LF of extra railing, the quantity shall 

include 5 posts, splice hardware for each end of the extra rail, and all associated mounting hardware 

such as bolts, anchor bolts, nuts, washers, etc.” 

Consider these changes and information prior to submitting your bid on April 17, 2024. 

Sincerely, 

George M. A. Macdougall P.E. 

Contracts & Specifications Engineer 

Richard E. Myers, P.E. for


